27 May 1933.

Or. E.S5. Pearson,
Biometric Laboratory,
University College,
Gower Straet,
W.C. 1.
Dear Zgoni

Tharks for your latter. I agree entriely as Lo the
importance and, indeed, the necessity of avelding the giving
to students of any impreselon of antagonism betwesn the two
departmenta. 1 do not feel that this should be difficult,
though it may for scme time require circumepection, for there
i@ no antagoniam in aim, and, as your latler assures me, Very
little sxcuse for finding it in the subatence of your statis-
tical teaching.

I am particularly glad that you have found my methoda
useful and have incorporated them to such a large extent in
your regular legtures. Indesd I am Blu‘#ﬂlﬂ thati you have
found time to include so much s the tests of elgnificance
and the theory of estimation, with the new concepta that these
{mply., [ canuot think, however, that 1 ought to bind myself
not to lecture on any aspect of statistlosl msthode which
coneerns the work of either staff or students connegted with

my department. There is, as I think you will fully agree
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no practical line to be drawn between theory and its appli-
cations. For nearly all my own researches in statistical
theory have had practical procedure lmmediately in view, and
it can be nothing but a gain to students in strengthening thedr
gragp of principle, if they find that the sames conclusiona can
be reachaed from slightly different standpoints, or with some
difference of notation,

I am sure too that you will not think it reascnable te
preas your suggeation that [ should not from time to time,
offer a connected account of my own methode to foreign students,
whose object in visiting thias country may be partly to avoid
the inconvenlence of acquiring these methods at second-hand;
and though I am confident that your lectures will always attract
the larger audlence I know there are aome who wish especially
Lo acquiro the particular point or view, from which my own
results wera arrived at. It would, I submit, put the
departmsnt of Bugenice in an anomalous position, and be in
the waya I have indicated, injurious to the tesching of the
gollege, if [ were L0 accept in principle the raslriction
you suggest. In practice, however, I should probably £ind it
much more useful to make the statistical approach to biological
problems the theme of central interest, and to uce results
from other branches of the subjeet only incicentally as they

were needed to gompleate the argumsnt.
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I should in any case, hope that students from the
department of Kugenics would attend your lectures, and am
eure they will profit from them a great deal.

Yours sincerely,



